
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Guy Moody 08450 450 500 

 
 
 
 
 
 

9 February 2009 

 

To: Councillor AG Orgee, Portfolio Holder 
 
 R Hall Scrutiny Monitor 
 RB Martlew Opposition Spokesman 
 RT Summerfield Opposition Spokesman 
 
Officers: Greg Harlock Chief Executive 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of FINANCE PORTFOLIO HOLDER'S MEETING, 
which will be held in MEZZANINE, SECOND FLOOR at South Cambridgeshire Hall on 
TUESDAY, 17 FEBRUARY 2009 at 10.00 a.m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
GJ HARLOCK 
Chief Executive 
 
Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
 

 
AGENDA 

PAGES 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 
2. Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising   1 - 6 
 To agree the minutes of the meeting of 20 January 2009 as a correct 

record.  
 

   
3. Integrated Business Monitoring Report   7 - 36 
 
4. Forward Plan   37 - 38 
 The Portfolio Holder will maintain, for agreement at each meeting, a 

Forward Plan identifying all matters relevant to the Portfolio which it is 
believed are likely to be the subject of consideration and / or decision by 
the Portfolio Holder, Cabinet, Council, or any other constituent part of the 
Council.   The plan will be updated as necessary and published on the 
Council’s website following each meeting.  The Portfolio Holder will be 
responsible for the content and accuracy of the forward plan. 

 

   

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 

Cambourne Business Park 

Cambourne 

Cambridge 

CB23 6EA 

t: 08450 450 500 

f: 01954 713149 

dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 

minicom: 01480 376743 

www.scambs.gov.uk 



 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
  
While the District Council endeavours to ensure that visitors come to no harm when visiting South 
Cambridgeshire Hall, those visitors also have a responsibility to make sure that they do not risk their own 
or others’ safety. 
 
Security 

Members of the public attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices must report to 
Reception, sign in, and at all times wear the Visitor badges issued.  Before leaving the building, such 
visitors must sign out and return their Visitor badges to Reception. 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 

In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Evacuate the building using the nearest escape 
route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside 
the door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park. 

• Do not use the lifts to exit the building.  If you are unable to negotiate stairs by yourself, the 

emergency staircase landings are provided with fire refuge areas, which afford protection for a 
minimum of 1.5 hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for assistance from the Council fire 
wardens or the fire brigade. 

• Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to 
do so. 

 
First Aid 

If someone feels unwell or needs first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 

The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to its agendas and 
minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us 
know, and we will do what we can to help you.  All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  
There are disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building.  Hearing loops and earphones are available 
from reception and can be used in all meeting rooms. 
 
Toilets 

Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. 
 
Recording of Business 

Unless specifically authorised by resolution, no audio and / or visual or photographic recording in any 
format is allowed at any meeting of the Council, the executive (Cabinet), or any committee, sub-committee 
or other sub-group of the Council or the executive. 
 
Banners, Placards and similar items 

No member of the public shall be allowed to bring into or display at any Council meeting any banner, 
placard, poster or other similar item. The Chairman may require any such item to be removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chairman will warn the person concerned.  If they 
continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If there is a general 
disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call for that part to be 
cleared. 
 
Smoking 

Since 1 July 2008, the Council has operated a new Smoke Free Policy. Visitors are not allowed to smoke 
at any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of those offices. 
 
Food and Drink 

Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the 
building.  Visitors are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room. 
 
Mobile Phones 

Visitors are asked to make sure that their phones and other mobile devices are set on silent / vibrate 
mode during meetings or are switched off altogether.   
   



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Finance Portfolio Holder's meeting held on 
Tuesday, 20 January 2009 at 10.30 a.m. 

 
Portfolio Holders : Councillor AG Orgee 
 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee 
monitors: 
 

Councillors R Hall 
 

 

Opposition spokesmen 
 

Councillor RT Summerfield   
  

 

Officers in attendance for all or part of the 
meeting: 
 

Rob Bridge (Corporate Manager, Finance and 
Support Services) 
Lee Phanco (Head of Revenues)  
Sally Smart (Principal Accountant Financial & 
Systems) 
 

 

 
 
25. APOLOGIES 
 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor RB Martlew.  
  
26. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 Councillor AG Orgee declared a personal interest as a County Councillor. 

 
Councillor RT Summerfield declared a personal interest as his Mother in Law is a Council 
tenant.  

  
27. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
 
 The minutes of the meeting of 20 November 2008 were agreed as a correct record. 

 
Matters Arising 
 
18. Draft Finance and Support Services Service Plan – Legal Services 
 
The Corporate Manager, Finance and Support Services agreed to progress the following 
actions: 
 

• The Principal Solicitor agreed to circulate a note to all Members introducing the 
staff in the legal team, which would include those with S106 responsibilities. 

• The Principal Solicitor agreed to arrange a Code of Conduct training session for 
Parish Councils in the New Year. 

 
Note: this action has been completed since the meeting. 

  
28. FINANCIAL POSITION REPORT 
 
 The Corporate Manager, Finance and Support Services, introduced this item, and 

apologised for the lateness of the report. 
 
The following key points were identified: 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Finance Portfolio Holder's meeting Tuesday, 20 January 2009 

 

• Pressures on planning income due to the economic downturn, 

• The six-month invoice for the concessionary bus fare scheme had been received 
and, as a result, an underspend against the budget was expected. 

 
The Corporate Manager, Finance and Support Services, advised the Portfolio Holder of a 
number of changes to the report made since its presentation to SMT: 
  

• Expenditure against planning policy and the LDF was expected to slip into 2009-10 

• The savings made due to the increases use of BACS payments count as efficiency 
savings 

• Some slippage in the ICT capital programme in 2009-10 
 
Comments 
 
The Portfolio Holder thanked officers for their work in the negotiation of the budget 
allocation for the bus pass scheme.  The Corporate Manager, Finance and Support 
Services, confirmed that the flow-through effects of the budget change had been factored 
into the MTFs. 
 
The Portfolio Holder observed that the year had been more turbulent than usual with the 
attendant implications for budget setting. 
 
The report was NOTED.   

  
29. QUARTER 3 REVENUE PERFORMANCE REPORT 
 
 The Head of Revenues presented the Revenue Services Quarterly Performance Report 

for the third quarter and highlighted the following key points: 
 

• Council Tax collection rates were ahead of last year, although a reduction was 
expected in the final quarter of the year. 

• Caution was expressed over collection of Non Domestic Rates, as nationally 
collection rates were lower than last year and the District was expected to reflect 
this trend. 

• The council needed to be proactive in the collection of rents to prevent the build 
up of arrears. 

• The number of benefit claims had increased as expected, however the figures did 
not fully reflect the increase as a number of the claimants were not entitled to 
benefit. 

• The number of benefit fraud referrals had increased to over 200 (from 120).  The 
reasons for this increase were put down to: 

o Active publicity from the DWP in the form of television adverts 
o Staff awareness 
o A willingness of the public to report suspects. 

• Regular press releases and details of surveillance techniques were issued to the 
press. 

 
Questions and Comments 
 
It was asked if the recruitment of an additional member of staff in the benefits section 
could be self-funding.  The Portfolio Holder was advised that it would be a difficult 
business case to prepare due to the complexity of the subsidy situation, although a case 
could be made when a full years data was available. 

Page 2



Finance Portfolio Holder's meeting Tuesday, 20 January 2009 

 
The Head of Revenues confirmed that RIPA surveillance powers were used sparingly and 
in proportion to the seriousness of the case.  The Portfolio Holder was advised that a fully 
documented audit trail was maintained in all cases where the powers were used.  He said 
that the press interest had come as ‘a wake-up call’.  The Portfolio Holder was further 
advised that the Council had received positive reports from the Surveillance 
Commissioner. 
 
The Head of Revenues confirmed that the report did not show the number of tenants that 
had been in rent arrears and had subsequently cleared the debt. 
 
It was confirmed that 3 of the 5 eviction cases were abandoned properties.  Abandoned 
properties tended to be shown as eviction cases as it was easier for the Council to 
repossess the property for rent arrears than for a breach of the tenancy agreement. 
 
The Head of Revenues advised the Portfolio Holder that over 70% of Council Tax 
collection was by the use of direct debits and that the percentage was increasing.  
Additionally a choice of direct debit dates was offered (8th or 23rd) and the opportunity to 
pay by 12, rather than 10, monthly instalments was being considered for 2009-10 should 
the economic climate dictate. 
 
The Portfolio Holder NOTED the report and commented that it painted a positive picture 
despite the current economic situation.  

  
30. REVENUE AND CAPITAL ESTIMATES 
 
 The Principal Accountant, Financial and Systems, presented a report detailing the 

Revenue and Capital Estimates for the Financial Portfolio. 
 
The following key points were identified: 
 

• When compared to the original 2008-09 estimates, Corporate Management 
showed an increase of £5,970 in the revised estimates and £71,350 in the 2009-10 
estimates. 

• Fee earning income from the Land Charges service had declined dramatically as a 
result of the current economic situation.  The Corporate Manager, Finance and 
Support Services, advised the Portfolio Holder that a paper on the Land Charge 
Service would be presented at the February or March portfolio meeting when there 
would be the opportunity to review the charging structure in the light of new 
government guidance. 

• It was confirmed that the amount of £2,000, shown as an increase in expenditure 
to fund the asset revaluation of General Fund assets was for the Cambourne 
building and car park. 

• It was expected that the £50,000 provision for the overflow car park would be fully 
spent, whilst there would be slippage against the £10,000 provision for the 
improvement to the telephone system at the Waterbeach depot. 

• The Portfolio Holder was advised that the use of resources ranking should be 
treated with caution as a few pennies could make a large difference to the league 
position of the Council.  The Corporate Manager, Finance and Support Services, 
further advised the Portfolio Holder that it would be necessary to drill down into the 
results to determine the reasons for the placement.  The Portfolio Holder was 
further advised that the results would be available in the public domain. 

 
Questions and Comments 

Page 3



Finance Portfolio Holder's meeting Tuesday, 20 January 2009 

 
It was asked if the increase in expenditure reflected structural changes in staffing which 
could have increased staffing numbers.  The Corporate Manager, Finance and Support 
Services, advised the Portfolio Holder that bids agreed by Cabinet in December had been 
included.   
 
Cllr RT Summerfield asked in which cases an allowance for inflation had been made.  The 
Corporate Manager, Finance and Support Services, advised that where an allowance had 
been made it would be detailed in the contract, for example an increase of 2.5% had been 
made for computer equipment due to a contractual agreement. 
 
The Corporate Manager, Finance and Support Services advised the Portfolio Holder that 
an estimate had been made on the interest on balances for the next three years, and that 
a future report would be made to Cabinet and Council.  The Corporate Manager, Finance 
and Support Services, further advised the Portfolio Holder that a range of investments 
were held to mitigate risk whilst attempting to maximise returns.  It was confirmed that any 
shortfalls in interest had been addressed through the Medium Term Financial Strategy and 
that reserves were healthy.   
 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Finance ENDORSED the Revenue Estimates and Capital 
programme shown at Appendices A and C and recommended them for consideration by 
Cabinet.  

  
31. FORWARD PLAN 
 
 The following items were agreed for the Forward Plan: 

 
February 
 

• Financial Position update 

• Land Fees Charges 

• Revenues Quarterly update 
 
March 
 

• Financial Services Plan 

• Capital Strategy and Asset Management Plan 

• Treasury Management 
 
The Portfolio Holder requested that a templated Forward Plan be prepared for future 
meetings. 
 
Action: Guy Moody 

  
32. DATE OF NEXT MEETING(S) 
 
 The dates and times of the next meetings were agreed as: 

 

• 10am, Tuesday 17 February 2009  

• 10am, Thursday 19 March 2009  

• 3pm, Tuesday 21 April 2009  
 
All venues to be advised. 

Page 4



Finance Portfolio Holder's meeting Tuesday, 20 January 2009 

  

  
The Meeting ended at 12.05 p.m. 

 

 

Page 5



This page is left blank intentionally.

Page 6



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader and Cabinet 12 February 2009 

AUTHOR/S: Chief Executive / Corporate Managers for Community & Customer    
Services and Finance & Support Services 

 

 
3RD QUARTER INTEGRATED BUSINESS MONITORING REPORT 

FOR APRIL 2008 TO DECEMBER 2008 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To provide Cabinet with the 2008/09 3rd quarter monitoring report for budgets and the 

Corporate Plan performance measures.  
 

Executive Summary 
 
2. This integrated report brings together three key performance management elements 

of: 
 

Ø Finance (Appendix 1 and 2) 
Ø Corporate Plan Performance (Appendix 3) 
Ø The national 2007/08 comparative Best Value (BV) indicator results (Appendix 

4). 
 
3. Work is continuing to identify areas where finance and performance can become 

more integrated e.g. introducing unit costs etc.  
 
Financial Performance 

 
4. The last report to Cabinet on 13 November 2008 provided a position report to 

September that was also updated to October on that agenda. 
 
5. A report on the November’s position was reported to the Finance Portfolio Holder and 

this report updates that report. A January position report will be tabled at the Cabinet 
meeting on 12 February. Below is a summary of December’s projections and for 
comparative purposes the corresponding November’s projections. 

 

December’s Projected 
Outturn 

November’s Projected 
Outturn Funding Area 

£ % £ 

General Fund (480,800) (3.35) (70,900) 

Housing Revenue Account (HRA) (243,600) (1.12) (32,400) 

Capital (1,053,400) (16.52) (455,200) 

 
6. There are significant changes from the previous month’s report. The main items are: - 
 

General Fund 

• Planning Policy (£209,900); 

• Council Tax Benefits (£103,800): and 

• Departmental/Overhead Recharges (£132,500). 

 

HRA 

• Housing Repairs £165,000; 

Agenda Item 3Page 7



• General Administration £86,500; 

• Housing Futures (£246,100): and 

• Departmental/Overhead Recharges £246,400. 
 
Capital 

• Housing Repairs Capital  £389,000; 

• Acquisition of Existing Dwelling (£1,000,000); 

• Equity Share & Other Sales £348,400: and 

• Departmental/Overhead Recharges (£184,850). 
 

Corporate Plan Performance  
 
7. Officers have estimated that the end of year performance is either on target (57%) or 

the measures could still be achieved by the year-end or slightly miss the target (26%), 
which in those cases is considered acceptable. 

 
8. Targets for nine measures (17%) are unlikely to be achieved. 
 

Other performance Management Matters 

 

9. The launch of the CorVu Performance Management Portal is on target for April 2009. 
 
10. When comparing the 2007/08 Best Value PI (BVPI) national results, the authority was 

above the District Council average, with 52% above the mid point. 
 
11. South Cambs own year-on-year BVPI performance showed a 65% improvement from 

06/07 to 07/08. 
 

 Financial Position 
 

Background 
 
12. In light of the previous year’s underspending the methodology for selecting the areas 

to be individually reported has been reviewed. The individual budgets identified in 
Appendix 1 have been selected on the basis of either the size of the budget, the risk 
associated with that budget, or on the basis of previous over/under spending. 

 
13. During the first eight months of the financial year the budgets are those approved by 

Council in the previous February plus any approved additions, mainly rollovers. In 
November/December managers have the opportunity to revise their budgets, which 
are then compiled into the revised estimates. 

 
14. This position statement is reporting on the variance between these revised budgets to 

be approved by Council and the working budgets i.e. the original estimates plus 
approved additions. Disappointingly there are large variations from the previous 
report. Some of this is due to the fact that Recharges and Benefit Holding accounts 
are only recalculated when the revised budgets are set. Notwithstanding this, further 
work needs to be done in order to make the reporting of variances more robust.  
 
Considerations 

 
15. A summary position statement is provided at Appendix 1 and a more detailed 

breakdown of the Departmental Salary underspends is provided at Appendix 2. 
  
16. Highlighted below are the significant items. 

Page 8



General Fund Revenue 

 
a. The under/over spends for Departmental & Overhead Accounts, as compared to 

the revised estimates as reported to Cabinet on 11th December, is a net 
underspend of £128,750, which is available to offset spending pressures in 
other areas or for re-investment as indicated in that Cabinet report;  

 
b. Land charges income is currently £48,300 less than the profiled budget and if 

this continues for the rest of the year there will be a shortfall on the direct costs 
of the overall service of £66,900; 

 
c. The Housing Futures recharge from the HRA is now expected to be £246,100 

more than the original estimate. The original figure was an indicative figure from 
the lead consultant for Phase 1 of this project which has now been revised in 
light of actual costs and a detailed assessment based on guidance from the 
DCLG; 

 
d. Net HRA Recharges are expected to be less than originally estimated mainly 

because of the contribution from the General Fund to supported housing not 
having to be as much as originally estimated owing to the predicted underspend 
on that service and revisions of time allocations; 

 
e. Development Control has incurred significant expenditure in respect of the 

appeals re Arbury Park & West Wickham. Employment of consultants to give 
advice on current applications, because of vacancies in the Development 
Control Section, has also increased expenditure. It is estimated that this will 
lead to a projected overspend of £120,400; 

 
f. Development Control income is lower than estimated owing to the slow down 

in the housing market and consequential effect on major developments. The 
current shortfall equates to a predicted overspend of £297,700; 

 
g. Concessionary Fares is estimated to underspend by £252,200 on receipt of 

data from the bus operators and county council, after making adjustments for 
the future transfer of Cowley Road Park & Ride Site into our boundary. This 
which may change during the last few months of the year; 

 
h. Planning policy is predicted to underspend by £229,900 partly due to the 

£124,000 rollover not now being required. This underspend is due to numerous 
external factors outside the control of the Council which include; 

• The Planning Inspectorate revising its examination processes; 

• The examination inspectors programming items over a longer time 
period; 

• Inspectors asking for additional work which has lead to adjournment 
and hence delays; 

• Delays in the adoption of the East of England Plan; and 

• Responding to changes in the Planning Act 2008: 
i. Council Tax Benefits and Rent Allowances/Rebates are £103,800 less than 

the original estimate because of an estimated increase in government grant; 
 
j. The Efficiency target for 2008/09 was £369,000. When the original budgets 

were set, £153,100 of savings were identified and taken out of those budgets 
bringing the target down to £215,900. Since that date further savings have been 
identified, which will be taken out of budget headings and have been reflected in 
this report. This leaves a current shortfall of £100,000. A progress report goes to 

Page 9



SMT every month and work is on-going to identify further savings to meet this 
shortfall; 

 
k. Interest on balances is predicted to be £180,000 greater than the estimate. 

This is because of increased working balances and delays in assumed rate 
cuts, which meant that investments achieved higher rates than those originally 
assumed. Base rate cuts have also not necessarily translated into reduced 
market rates because of the banking sector’s liquidity problems; 

 
l. In formulating the revised estimates staff have the opportunity to change how 

they allocate their time to service departments. This has resulted in a switch 
from the General Fund and Capital Accounts to the Housing Revenue Account. 
There are two main reasons for this, because the Housing Futures project 
continues for the rest of the financial year and because of the decline in sales 
and repurchase of properties staff have obviously not spent as much time in 
these activities;  

    
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 

 
m. Due to additional demand for revenue repairs this budget has been increased 

by £165,000 to compensate for this. This has been possible because of the 
additional income available as detailed below in paragraphs (q) and (t); 

 
n. The Building Maintenance Contractor (DLO) is predicted to overspend by 

£31,200 due to costs increasing at a rate higher than that can be recovered by 
the annual indexing of charges; 

 
o. Supported Housing is underspent by a net £51,700 because of additional 

income in respect of service charges part of which has been used to fund 
additional repairs; 

 
p. General Administration has increased by £86,500 following the recent 

consultancy report on IT which recommended investment in the integration of 
various systems used by the Council and particularly the Housing Services; 

 
q. The transfer payment to Government is now almost £300,000 less than 

originally estimated because the methodology to be used by DCLG was not 
known at the time the original estimates were produced; 

 
r. Rent income is greater than originally planned due to a reduction in the void 

turnaround time;  
 

Capital 
 

s. The main reason for the Housing Repairs increased expenditure is the addition 
of further properties to the Improvement to Non Traditional Houses so that all 
the properties in Fulbourn can be completed; 

t. The acquisition of existing dwellings is now expected to be £1,000,000 less 
than the original £3,000,000 estimate. The re-purchase of these properties is 
demand led and is difficult to estimate however, to date only £1.3m has been 
spent, as previously reported to the Housing Portfolio Holder, so prudently this 
budget has been reduced; 

 
u. The ICT Development Programme for HR/Payroll, Land Charges and the 

Contact Centre, in total £236,000, has slipped into 2009/10 because of 
resources not being available to progress the original programme and delays 

Page 10



with suppliers. These are projected to be required in 2009/10 and will be subject 
to a rollover request. Additionally, there is £60,000 for the development of the 
GIS system, which is funded by grant from Cambridge Horizon. These together 
with £15,000 of procurement savings give a net underspend of £191,000; 

 
v. There have been only three Right To Buy sales so far this year, which could be 

attributable to the economic climate. It is estimated the net receipts from Right 
To Buy Sales will be £1.4m less than the original budget. Similarly Equity 
Share & Other Sales are estimated to be approximately £350k lower than the 
original estimate. However, owing to the national pooling arrangements this is 
offset by a reduction in the amount payable to Central Government of £1.2m 
giving a combined approximate shortfall of £550,000; 

 
w. To date there have been receipts for sale of assets, totalling £386,100, which 

were not budgeted for. This is mainly in respect of a commercial property, which 
was originally expected to be sold to a Housing Association for a nominal 
amount, but owing to a lack of interest was sold on the open market resulting in 
a higher receipt.  

 
Corporate Plan Performance 
 

17. Appendix 3, a CorVu performance report, provides a picture of estimated end-of-
year performance. A summary of the Performance identified in the appendix reveals 
the following. 
 

Performance Summary (Appendix 3) 

Number 
% of 
total 

Number 
% of 
total 

Traffic Light 
Colour 

2nd Quarter Position 3rd Quarter position 

Green 34 63 % 31 57 % 

Amber 19 35 % 14 26 % 

Red 1 2 % 9 17 % 

Totals 54  54  

 
18. There has been a fall in the estimated end-of-year performance position in that 83% 

of measures are projected to be achieved as against 98% after the second quarter. 
 

19. 9 measures (17 %) are likely to fail to achieve their target. These nine can be 
categorised as follows: 

 

Number 
of 

Measures 
Classification 

% of total 
measures 

5 Developer Issues 9 % 

2 Equalities 4 % 

1 Service First 2 % 

1 Street Cleanliness 2 % 

 
20. The remainder of this section will largely focus on the measures that are Red. This is 

because the report also covers other significant Performance Management issues 
e.g. CorVu and the 2007/08 Best Value results. 

 
21. The five developer issues are largely out of our control as they rely on the Developer 

putting in the amended Northstowe application. However it is believed that everything 

Page 11



that can be done is being done in readiness to receive the amended application. 
Efforts are also being made to influence the developer. 

 
22. Two equality measures will not achieve their target date, which is largely due to the 

period when Equality Officer post was vacant. 
 
23. The Service First team has amended one of their measures, which has resulted in it 

not being completed in 2008/09. A factor in this decision was the Customer Service 
Officer vacancy, as the previous post holder left the authority. A replacement is due in 
post in February 2009. 

 
24. One of five street cleanliness measures is on Red. These measures are subject to 

three surveys in the year and following the results of the first two surveys it will now 
be possible to achieve one target for one of the five measures, whatever the result in 
the third survey. 

 
Corporate Objective 1 - Work in partnership to manage growth to benefit 
everyone in South Cambridgeshire now and in the future. 

 
Priority 1 – Delivering and managing Growth (Appendix 3) 

 
25. Five measures are on target (Green) and one measure is at Amber. The remaining 

three measures are unlikely to achieve their end of year targets and are RED.  
 

Ø Receive the revised Northstowe planning submission from Gallaghers and 
partners by January 2009 

 
26. The application was received later than expected and officers are currently aiming to 

receive the amended plans for the Northstowe application in April 2009 but this could 
slip to June. The Northstowe Board has discussed this matter but were unable to 
influence the situation due to issues of market and the global credit situation. In 
addition there was a high level meeting (W/B 5th Jan) to discuss the possibility of 
HCA taking over Gallaghers interests in Northstowe. As yet we have no details of the 
outcome but this may impact on the timetable.  

 
27. The promoters did send in some initial informal information regarding the possible 

amendments in late September 2008. A formal initial response was submitted to the 
promoters in December, providing the promoters with an idea of what the initial 
thoughts of officers are.  If the application formal amendments are submitted in June 
2009 we will still be working to a target decision date in late 2009 or early 2010. 
However it has to be noted that until the amendments are received it is difficult to 
confirm things further. Further delays will clearly impact on decision dates, as there is 
a statutory process to be followed. 

 
Ø Complete the Business Plan for the Northstowe Development Trust by 

February 2009 
28. The development of Northstowe has slipped due to the economic downturn. It is 

highly unlikely that the Northstowe Business Plan will be completed until 2009/10. 
However everything that could be done has been done to prepare for the Plan. 

 
Ø Agreement on outline Northstowe Heads of Terms S.106 by March 09 

 
29. Following the completion of the 1st Draft head of terms for the Northstowe S106, the 

development partners have not been in a position to deposit the revised application 
(paras: 26 to 28 refer). The developers are currently not in a position to engage in 

Page 12



detailed discussions regarding the S106; hence it is not possible to satisfy the 
planned timescale. 

 
Priority 2 – Securing a sustainable future for council housing (Appendix 3) 
 

30. All five measures are on target (Green) for completion by the year-end. 
 

Priority 3 – Waste and Recycling (Appendix 3) 
 

31. Five measures are on target (Green) and one is on Amber. The remaining measure is 
Red because it cannot now achieve the end of year target.  

 
Ø NI195d - Improved street and environmental cleanliness – levels of litter 

 
32. The 3rd quarter actual is based on the results of the second of three surveys, which 

was carried out in the 2nd quarter. The results of the first and second surveys are 
such that the 2008/09 target of 2% (i.e. 2% of all areas surveyed being of a 
unsatisfactory standard (98% satisfactory) cannot now be achieved, even if the third 
survey produced a 0% result.  

 
33. This position highlights the discrepancies in the previous BV199 indicator top quartile 

performance figures, upon which the 2008/09 targets were based, with the new NI 
195 regime as outlined in the recent LEQSE report to the Health & Environmental 
Services Portfolio Holder on 06/11/2008. If the revised end-of-year estimate of 4% is 
achieved for fly posting it will still result in a 'Good' Overall Quality Standard Level, as 
defined by DEFRA, being achieved across the district, exceeding the current 
nationwide target indices in relation to fly posting. 

 
Priority 4 – Tackling Climate Change (Appendix 3) 

 
34. Three measures are on target (Green) and three are on Amber. The remaining two 

measures are Red as they are unlikely to be achieved in 2008/09. 
  

Ø Upper Cambourne: Achieve higher standards and appropriate community 
model for wind turbine option by March 09. 

 
35. Amendments to outline due Feb/March 2009 and planned to go to Committee in April. 

There is however unlikely to be any commitment to a wind turbine in the outline 
application. If pursued it would be via a separate planning application and the 
developer has yet to offer us any details on this matter. 

 
Ø Work with key partners to ensure the Northstowe development incorporates 

a robust approach to achieving exemplary standards in terms of low carbon 
living and climate change adaptation by March 09. 

 
36. The process has slowed considerably - amendments to outline not now expected until 

late summer/early autumn. Key to a robust low carbon living infrastructure will be the 
ability to bring forward a comprehensive site-wide renewable energy solution. This is 
being taken forward in parallel to the existing outline application - SCDC and partners 
(Horizons principal agent) pushing ahead with viability and drafting a Memorandum of 
Understanding to formalise partnership approach and commitment. 

 
Additional Priority –Affordable Housing (Appendix 3) 

 
37. All six measures are on target to achieve their end of year targets (Green). 
 

Page 13



Corporate Objective 2 – Delivering high quality services that represent best 
value and are accessible to all our community. 

 
Priority 5 – Improve service delivery (Appendix 3) 

 
38. The single measure is on Amber because the revised 2008/09 review programme of 

two service reviews (i.e. the ICT the HR reviews) will be delayed. The programme is 
not expected to be completed until June 2009. 

  
Priority 6 – Improved Customer satisfaction (Appendix 3) 

 
39. Three measures are on target (Green) and one is on Amber. The remaining measure 

is on RED and will not be achieved this year. 
 

Ø Arrange customer services workshops for all staff by December 08 
 
40. The Service First team has decided not to proceed with the workshops in 2008/09. 

Service First now plans to carry out a training needs assessment, with a view to 
informing the customer service strategy for 2009/10. 

 
Priority 7 – Develop equalities practice (Appendix 3) 

 
41. No measures are on target (Green) but four are on Amber. The remaining two 

measures are Red.  
 

Ø Adopt, following consultation with internal and external stakeholders, 
the Comprehensive Equalities Policy by May 08 

 
42. This will not be completed until June 2009. 
 

Ø Undertake six priority equality impact assessments by October 08 
 
43. These will not be completed until April 2009. 
 
44. The position has improved since the second quarter as the new Equality and 

Diversity Officer is in post and is actively looking to catch up for lost time. However 
the period without an officer in will be difficult to fully recover from. 

 
Corporate Objective 3 – Enhance quality of life and build a sustainable South 
Cambridgeshire where everyone is proud to live and work 

 
 Priority 8 – Enhance citizen engagement (Appendix 3) 
 
45. The single measure is on Amber because there may be a slight delay in the 

Community Engagement Strategy being submitted to Cabinet for approval. However 
this delay is only expected to be until May 2009, which is not considered to be 
strategically important. 

 
Priority 9 – Develop the role of Scrutiny (Appendix 3) 

 
46. All three measures are on target (Green). The Scrutiny Committee and its scrutiny 

monitors’ are growing in confidence, and the relationship with the Cabinet is 
improving. However, it is still a struggle to identify suitable topics on which the 
Committee can add value in a timely way. 

 
Priority 10 – Promote Economic Development (Appendix 3) 

Page 14



 
47. One measure is on target (Green) and the other two are on Amber. 
 

Other performance Management Issues 
 
 CorVu 
 
48. Staff are continuing to input data into the CorVu system on a monthly/quarterly basis 

and individual training is being given as new updates/owners are identified. Inputting 
is up-to-date for 2008/09. 

 
49. The Performance Management Portal is on target to be launched in April 2009. This 

will enable all Members and officers to view current and passed performance from 
May 2009 on InSite. Further enhancements will be developed in 2009/10 (e.g. 
integrating databases and creating the Health Card), which will ensure best use is 
made of the technology. These steps will enable us to realise the ambition of creating 
a single source of performance management information over the next 2-years. 

 
Best Value Indicators 2007/08 

 
50. Since 2000/01 Best Value (BV) Indicators have been used by the Government to 

provide national comparative statistics. The 2007/08 results will be the last year these 
PIs will be used, as the Government has replaced them with National Indicators (NI). 
Very few of the BVs have been retained as NIs by the government. 

 
51. Some of the BVPIs have provided South Cambs with useful comparisons with the 

performance of other authorities. As BVPIs are no longer national PIs there will be a 
period, over the next couple of years, when national comparators will not be available 
i.e. until the NIs become established. 

 
52. The government published the 2007/08 comparative data on 19th December. There 

were 76 BV indicators for the year 2007/08 but one of these was only introduced in 
2007/08. There are therefore 75 PIs, which can be compared with the results from 
2006/07.  

 
53. Amongst the 75 PIs there are 14 PIs where the government has not issued 

comparative data but we can compare our own year on year performance with 
2006/07. The government has still not supplied data for two of the Benefits PIs. 
These can therefore not be compared with other authorities but we can compare our 
own 2006/07 performance against our 2007/08 performance.  

 
54. The full list of the 76 PIs is shown at Appendix 4, by Corporate Area. Each BVPI is 

shown with the national comparative quartile data, which enables us to see how our 
performance compared with all English District Councils in 2007/08. 

 
55. Table 1 below identifies key facts from the information in Appendix 4. 
 

TABLE 1 – NUMBER OF PIS IN EACH QUARTILE 
 

Quartile Number % 

Top Quartile 16 26.7% 

2nd Quartile 15 25% 

Top 2 Quartiles 31 52% 

3rd Quartile 16 26.7% 

Bottom Quartile 13 21.6% 

Bottom 2 Quartiles 29 48% 

Page 15



N/A 14  

Not Known 2  

 
56. An average authority would have 25% of PIs in each quartile (i.e. 50% above the mid 

point and 50% below). The authority is slightly above average with 52% above the 
mid point. 

 
57. Some BVPIs are recognised as being very important to our community and resources 

have been directed towards them to improve performance. One striking example is: 
 

Affordable Homes - BV212 – Average days to re-let Local Authority housing 
 

58. Performance improved slightly from 46 days in 2006/07 to 43 days in 2007/08. 
However as at December 2008 the performance has improved significantly to 12 
days and it is expected that the end of year target of 15 days will be achieved. 

 
59. Table 2 below identifies the number of PI s where our own performance 

worsened/improved between 2006/07 and 2007/08. 
 

TABLE 2 – 2006/07 AND 2007/08 SCDC COMPARATIVE PERFORMANCE 
SUMMARY 

 

Performance Number % 

Worsened from 06/07 to 07/08 19 25% 

Improved from 06/07 to 07/08 49 65% 

 
60. This analysis provides a very good picture of SCDC year on year improvement, with 

65% of BVPIs improving. The PIs that have worsened have been shaded in 
Appendix 4. 

 
Implications 

 
61. The Council needs to ensure that it spends within its budgets, because of the impact 

on the level of balances and the implication for the Medium Term Financial Strategy. 
 

Financial As detailed in the report. 

Legal None. 

Staffing No immediate impact. 

Risk Management As Above. 

62. 

Equal Opportunities None. 

 

Work in partnership to manage growth 
to benefit everyone in South 
Cambridgeshire now and in the future 

Deliver high quality services that 
represent best value and are 
accessible to all our community 

63. 

Enhance quality of life and build a 
sustainable South Cambridgeshire 
where everyone is proud to live and 
work 

The effect of any under or overspending on 
the achievement of corporate objectives, 

service priorities and performance indicators 
and the linking of budgets with service 

performance is an outstanding issue which 
needs to be addressed. 

 

Page 16



Conclusions/Summary 
 

Finance 
 
64. The forecast underspend on the General Fund as compared to the original estimates 

adjusted for approved virements and roll-overs is a net underspend of £480,800 
which amounts to 3.35% of Net District Council Expenditure for the 2008/09 financial 
year. 

 
65. The HRA predicted underspend of 243,600 equates to 1.12% of total expenditure. 
 
66.  Capital has a predicted underspend of £1,053,400, which is 16.52% of net 

expenditure. 
 

Performance Management Matters 
 
67. Performance is largely on target (85%) but there are nine (17%) measures that will 

not achieve their target.  
 
68. The launch of the Performance Management Portal is on target for April 2009. 
 
69. When comparing the Best Value PI (BVPI) national results, the authority was above 

the District Council average, with 52% above the mid point. South Cambs own year-
on-year BVPI performance showed a very creditable 65% improvement from 06/07 to 
07/08 

 
Recommendations 

 
70. Cabinet is requested to:  
 

(a) Note the content of the report. 
 
(b) Satisfy itself that everything that can be done is being done to reduce the 

delay to the receipt of the amended Northstowe Planning submission. 
 
(c) Note that the launch of the Performance Management Portal is on target for 

April 2009. 
 
(d) Note the favourable performance improvement picture that the 2007/08 BVPI 

results provide.  
 
Background Papers: Estimate Book 2008/09; Financial Management System 

Reports and Corporate Plan 2008/09 
 
Contact Officers: Ian Salter- performance Improvement Officer Telephone: (01954) 713018 
Graham Smith – Best Value/Management Accountant Telephone: (01954) 713126 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is left blank intentionally.



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  

1

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
R

e
v
is

e
d

W
o

rk
in

g
A

c
tu

a
l 
In

c
o

m
e

P
ro

je
c
te

d
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t

R
e

p
o

rt
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

(U
n

d
e

r)
/

E
s
ti
m

a
te

E
s
ti
m

a
te

&
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 t

o
(U

n
d

e
r)

/
fr

o
m

 P
re

v
io

u
s

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

s

O
v
e

r 
S

p
e

n
d

2
0

0
8

/0
9

2
0

0
8

/0
9

3
1

s
t 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

O
v
e

r 
S

p
e

n
d

M
o

n
th

's

C
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
a

s
 a

t 
1

2
/0

1
/0

9
C

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

P
o

s
it
io

n

W
o

rk
in

g
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

W
o

rk
in

g
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

£
£

£
£

£
£

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

(1
2

4
,3

5
0

)
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 &

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
O

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
(n

o
te

s
 1

 &
 2

)
1

7
,3

7
9

,4
7

0
1

7
,3

7
9

,4
7

0
1

2
,4

5
7

,2
5

3
(1

2
8

,7
5

0
)

(4
,4

0
0

)
a

 &
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
O

ri
g

in
a

l

(U
n

d
e

r)
/

E
s
ti
m

a
te

O
v
e

r 
S

p
e

n
d

2
0

0
8

/0
9

C
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o

W
o

rk
in

g
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

£
£

6
6

,9
0

0
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
(2

7
2

,8
6

0
)

(2
7

2
,8

6
0

)
(1

8
3

,7
8

0
)

6
6

,9
0

0
0

b

8
0

,0
0

0
R

e
fu

s
e

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
1

,9
5

9
,3

3
0

1
,9

5
4

,3
4

0
1

,5
8

9
,3

3
3

1
0

0
,9

0
0

2
0

,9
0

0

(4
0

,0
0

0
)

S
tr

e
e

t 
C

le
a

n
s
in

g
5

5
4

,3
1

0
5

8
0

,8
8

0
4

2
7

,3
8

8
(8

9
,9

0
0

)
(4

9
,9

0
0

)

0
K

e
rb

s
id

e
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
6

9
2

,5
0

0
6

9
2

,5
0

0
3

6
5

,3
3

1
1

1
,0

0
0

1
1

,0
0

0

0
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

1
4

6
,4

3
0

7
8

,4
3

0
1

4
,9

9
9

(1
3

,1
0

0
)

(1
3

,1
0

0
)

0
H

o
u

s
in

g
 F

u
tu

re
s
 R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
 f

ro
m

 H
R

A
(2

7
5

,0
0

0
)

(2
7

5
,0

0
0

)
0

2
4

6
,1

0
0

2
4

6
,1

0
0

c

(3
,0

0
0

)
O

th
e

r 
N

e
t 

H
R

A
 R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
s

2
6

2
,3

4
0

2
6

2
,3

4
0

0
(2

1
7

,6
0

0
)

(2
1

4
,6

0
0

)
d

8
7

,5
0

0
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
(G

ro
s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
)

1
2

2
,5

6
0

1
2

2
,5

6
0

1
7

6
,3

1
3

1
2

0
,4

0
0

3
2

,9
0

0
e

1
9

0
,0

0
0

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
(I

n
c
o

m
e

)
(1

,3
4

6
,4

0
0

)
(1

,3
4

6
,4

0
0

)
(8

2
6

,0
6

5
)

2
9

7
,7

0
0

1
0

7
,7

0
0

f

0
B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

(4
6

8
,6

5
0

)
(4

7
1

,1
5

0
)

(3
5

5
,9

0
9

)
(9

,6
0

0
)

(9
,6

0
0

)

(2
6

5
,0

0
0

)
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 F

a
re

s
5

8
5

,1
6

0
5

4
9

,1
6

0
(6

1
,2

9
2

)
(2

5
2

,2
0

0
)

1
2

,8
0

0
g

(2
0

,0
0

0
)

P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y

2
4

4
,4

0
0

3
6

8
,4

0
0

2
2

,0
8

4
(2

2
9

,9
0

0
)

(2
0

9
,9

0
0

)
h

(2
0

,7
0

0
)

O
th

e
r

(3
2

1
,4

6
0

)
(1

0
1

,2
8

0
)

9
8

5
,4

1
2

(1
5

8
,4

8
0

)
(1

3
7

,7
8

0
)

I

1
2

5
,3

0
0

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 S

a
v
in

g
s

(2
1

5
,9

0
0

)
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
)

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
(2

5
,3

0
0

)
j

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-

7
6

,6
5

0
T

o
ta

l
1

9
,0

4
6

,2
3

0
1

9
,4

2
1

,3
9

0
1

4
,6

1
1

,0
6

7
(1

5
6

,5
3

0
)

(2
3

3
,1

8
0

)

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

(1
8

0
,8

0
0

)
In

te
re

s
t 

o
n

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s
(1

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

)
(1

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

)
(1

,6
4

9
,8

7
2

)
(1

8
0

,0
0

0
)

8
0

0
k

3
5

,0
0

0
In

te
re

s
t 

tr
a

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t
1

3
8

,0
0

0
1

3
8

,0
0

0
0

(1
0

,0
0

0
)

(4
5

,0
0

0
)

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

(6
9

,1
5

0
)

T
o

ta
l

1
7

,2
8

4
,2

3
0

1
7

,6
5

9
,3

9
0

1
2

,9
6

1
,1

9
5

(3
4

6
,5

3
0

)
(2

7
7

,3
8

0
)

(1
,8

0
0

)
L

e
s
s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l/
O

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
 r

e
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 H
R

A
 &

 C
a

p
it
a

l
(3

,1
8

2
,4

1
0

)
(3

,4
3

8
,6

6
0

)
0

(1
3

4
,3

0
0

)
(1

3
2

,5
0

0
)

l

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

(7
0

,9
5

0
)

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
1

4
,1

0
1

,8
2

0
1

4
,2

2
0

,7
3

0
1

2
,9

6
1

,1
9

5
(4

8
0

,8
3

0
)

(4
0

9
,8

8
0

)

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

It
e

m
s

Page 19



P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
O

ri
g

in
a

l
W

o
rk

in
g

A
c
tu

a
l 
In

c
o

m
e

P
ro

je
c
te

d
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t

R
e

p
o

rt
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

(U
n

d
e

r)
/

E
s
ti
m

a
te

E
s
ti
m

a
te

&
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 t

o
(U

n
d

e
r)

/
fr

o
m

 P
re

v
io

u
s

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

s

O
v
e

r 
S

p
e

n
d

2
0

0
8

/0
9

2
0

0
8

/0
9

3
1

s
t 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

O
v
e

r 
S

p
e

n
d

M
o

n
th

's

C
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
a

s
 a

t 
1

2
/0

1
/0

9
C

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

P
o

s
it
io

n

W
o

rk
in

g
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

W
o

rk
in

g
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

£
£

£
£

£
£

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

0
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
 -

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
2

,7
4

1
,3

0
0

2
,8

1
6

,3
0

0
1

,7
9

1
,3

8
3

1
6

5
,0

0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

m

0
B

u
ild

in
g

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
(n

e
t 

le
s
s
 r

e
c
h

a
rg

e
s
)

(3
4

6
,2

0
0

)
(3

4
8

,1
8

0
)

2
0

0
,2

3
0

3
1

,2
0

0
3

1
,2

0
0

n

0
S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 (

G
ro

s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
)

1
,8

0
8

,4
0

0
1

,8
0

4
,7

6
0

1
,1

7
2

,1
8

5
3

1
,0

0
0

3
1

,0
0

0
o

0
S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 (

G
ro

s
s
 I

n
c
o

m
e

)
(1

,2
7

9
,0

0
0

)
(1

,3
2

1
,9

9
0

)
(6

2
1

,3
0

7
)

(8
1

,7
0

0
)

(8
1

,7
0

0
)

o

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
1

7
8

,0
0

0
1

7
8

,0
0

0
1

5
5

,2
8

0
8

6
,5

0
0

8
6

,5
0

0
p

0
O

u
td

o
o

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

2
2

6
,8

6
0

2
2

6
,8

6
0

1
9

9
,4

0
7

(7
,5

0
0

)
(7

,5
0

0
)

0
H

o
u

s
in

g
 F

u
tu

re
s

7
4

0
,0

0
0

5
1

5
,0

0
0

2
0

8
,2

3
9

(2
4

6
,1

0
0

)
(2

4
6

,1
0

0
)

c

(3
2

,0
0

0
)

1
4

,9
4

4
,7

4
0

1
4

,9
6

9
,8

4
0

7
,9

9
2

,1
7

9
(3

1
9

,0
0

0
)

(2
8

7
,0

0
0

)
d

,q

0
R

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

(2
0

,8
4

0
,0

0
0

)
(2

0
,9

4
1

,0
0

0
)

(8
,0

3
8

,4
2

4
)

(1
4

9
,0

0
0

)
(1

4
9

,0
0

0
)

r

(4
0

0
)

R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
&

 O
v
e

rh
e

a
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
2

,6
7

1
,2

9
0

2
,9

5
8

,3
0

0
0

2
4

6
,0

0
0

2
4

6
,4

0
0

l

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=

(3
2

,4
0

0
)

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
T

o
ta

l
8

4
5

,3
9

0
8

5
7

,8
9

0
3

,0
5

9
,1

7
2

(2
4

3
,6

0
0

)
(2

1
1

,2
0

0
)

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=

C
a

p
it

a
l

C
a

p
it

a
l 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

H
R

A
 C

a
p

it
a

l

0
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
 -

 C
a

p
it
a

l
6

,6
5

8
,0

0
0

6
,6

5
8

,0
0

0
4

,9
2

2
,4

8
1

3
8

9
,0

0
0

3
8

9
,0

0
0

s

0
A

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 D

w
e

lli
n

g
s

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

1
,3

2
8

,9
2

0
(1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

)
(1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

)
t

0
O

th
e

r
3

1
5

,0
0

0
3

1
5

,0
0

0
8

9
,0

9
2

(1
2

7
,0

0
0

)
(1

2
7

,0
0

0
)

0
G

F
 C

a
p

it
a

l

(1
9

1
,2

5
0

)
IC

T
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

3
2

9
,0

0
0

5
7

5
,0

0
0

1
5

9
,9

0
5

(1
9

1
,2

5
0

)
0

u

0
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

7
7

0
,0

0
0

7
9

4
,5

0
0

4
3

9
,9

6
8

0
0

0
O

th
e

r
1

,0
2

8
,1

0
0

1
,0

6
8

,6
0

0
5

6
1

,6
5

1
0

0

0
C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c

e
ip

ts

1
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 S

a
le

s
(2

,0
2

6
,2

8
0

)
(2

,0
2

6
,2

8
0

)
(3

4
4

,0
0

0
)

1
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
0

v

0
E

q
u

it
y
 S

h
a

re
 &

 O
th

e
r 

S
a

le
s

(3
,0

5
3

,1
8

0
)

(3
,0

5
3

,1
8

0
)

(1
,9

7
5

,5
5

0
)

3
4

8
,4

0
0

3
4

8
,4

0
0

v

(3
8

3
,9

0
0

)
O

th
e

r 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

0
0

(3
8

6
,0

6
9

)
(3

8
6

,1
0

0
)

(2
,2

0
0

)
w

(1
,1

9
5

,0
0

0
)

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 D
C

L
G

 r
e

 p
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
2

,4
0

0
,0

0
0

9
0

3
,7

5
0

(1
,1

9
5

,0
0

0
)

0
v

(8
7

,3
0

0
)

O
th

e
r 

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
(3

,8
6

5
,4

0
0

)
(3

,8
6

5
,4

0
0

)
(1

5
8

,3
4

5
)

(1
0

8
,8

0
0

)
(2

1
,5

0
0

)

2
,2

0
0

R
e

c
h

a
r g

e
d

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

&
 O

v
e

rh
e

a
d

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
5

1
1

,1
2

0
5

1
1

,1
2

0
0

(1
8

2
,6

5
0

)
(1

8
4

,8
5

0
)

l

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

(4
5

5
,2

5
0

)
C

a
p

it
a

l 
T

o
ta

l
6

,0
6

6
,3

6
0

6
,3

7
7

,3
6

0
5

,5
4

1
,8

0
3

(1
,0

5
3

,4
0

0
)

(5
9

8
,1

5
0

)

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

N
o

te
s
:

1
.

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

s
 s

h
e

lt
e

re
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
u

a
l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
v
e

rs
e

d
 o

u
t

in
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
.

2
.

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
O

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 o

ff
ic

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 a

t 
C

a
m

b
o

u
rn

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
p

o
t 

a
t 

L
a

n
d

b
e

a
c
h

 b
u

t 
it
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 r
e

v
e

rs
e

d
 o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
re

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s

a
n

d
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
.

3
.

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 g

ro
s
s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
c
h

a
rg

e
s
, 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
.

O
th

e
r 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
to

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
&

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
)

Page 20



Monthly Budgetary Control Report - Staff Related Costs Appendix 2

Analysis of Departmental Over/Underspending as at 31st December 2008

Cost Centre Over/ Over/

Departmental Accounts Manager (Under) (Under)

Salaries & Other Staff Related Costs Spend Spend

Chief Executive

HR/Payroll S Gardner-Craig (500)

Housing Futures D Lewis (1,400)

Land Charges C Dunnett (5,900)

Partnerships/Community Safety D Lewis 3,300 

Policy & Performance P Swift 2,800 

Partnership Officer P Pope 1,300 

Democratic Services R May (1,400)

Rent Collection & Accounting L Phanco (900)

Revenues L Phanco (700)

ICT / Street Naming & Numbering S Rayment (5,300)

Other (600)

Chief Executive's Total (9,300)

Executive Director

New Communities Corporate Manager J Mills 700 

Community Infrastructure J Thompson 400 

Growth Agenda J Green (2,800)

Development Control D Rush 11,100 

Planning Administration R Fox 2,600 

Conservation D Grech 100 

Joint Urban Design G Richardson (200)

Building Control A Beyer 200 

Caretakers B O'Halloran 600 

Housing Strategic Services M Knight 200 

Housing Futures D.Lewis

Housing Aid/Homelessness S Carter (300)

Sheltered Housing T Cassidy 400 

Housing Management Services A Goddard (3,600)

Housing Property Services B O'Halloran 500 

DLO Manager/Admin A Clarke 100 

Environmental Health D Robinson (3,100)

Other (500)

Executive Director Total 6,400

(Under)/Overspending on Revised Departmental Staff Related Costs (2,900)

Pro rated projected (under)/overspend for the year (7,300)

assuming (under)/overspendings occur at the same rate 

Adjustment for current (under)/overspends not continuing for the (44,000)

remainder of year

Gross projected (under)/overspend for the year (51,300)

assuming underspendings occur at the same rate 

Less:

Assumed reduction for vacancies 42,000 

Net projected (under)/overspend for the year (9,300)

assuming underspendings occur at the same rate 

Integrated Bus Mon - app 2 04/02/09 11:44

Page 21



Page 22

This page is left blank intentionally.



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 3
 –
 F
a
c
in
g
 P
a
g
e
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 3
  

 
2
0
0
8
/0
9
 C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 P
L
A
N
 P
E
R
F
O
R
M
A
N
C
E
 

 T
h
e
 2
0
0
8
/0
9
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 f
a
c
e
 u
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
. 
F
o
r 
2
0
0
8
/0
9
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
0
8
/0
9
 a
re
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
: 
- 
 

 
 

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 P
L
A
N
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 

K
e
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

W
o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 g
ro
w
th
 t
o
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 i
n
 

S
o
u
th
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 n
o
w
 a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
. 

•
 
D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 g
ro
w
th
 

•
 
S
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 a
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 f
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

•
 
W
a
s
te
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 

•
 
T
a
c
k
lin
g
 c
lim
a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

•
 
A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 H
o
m
e
s
 (
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
P
ri
o
ri
ty
) 

D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
re
p
re
s
e
n
t 
b
e
s
t 
v
a
lu
e
 a
n
d
 

a
re
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 a
ll 
o
u
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
 a
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 S
o
u
th
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 w
h
e
re
 e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 i
s
 p
ro
u
d
 t
o
 l
iv
e
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
. 

•
 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 c
it
iz
e
n
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

•
 
P
ro
m
o
te
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 T
h
is
 a
p
p
e
n
d
ix
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
n
 a
u
to
m
a
ti
c
a
lly
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
d
 C
o
rV
u
 r
e
p
o
rt
, 
u
s
e
s
 ‘
tr
a
ff
ic
 l
ig
h
t 
fa
c
e
s
’ 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 e
n
d
-o
f-
y
e
a
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 k
e
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

 

T
ra
ff
ic
 L
ig
h
t 
F
a
c
e
 C
a
te
g
o
ry
 

D
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 o
f 
C
a
te
g
o
ry
 

(G
re
e
n
) 
S
m
ile
y
 f
a
c
e
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 o
r 
o
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 
to
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
. 

(A
m
b
e
r)
 N
e
u
tr
a
l 
fa
c
e
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r-
e
n
d
 o
r 
w
h
e
re
 s
lig
h
tl
y
 m
is
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 

ta
rg
e
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
. 

(R
e
d
) 
S
a
d
 f
a
c
e
 

A
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
ta
rg
e
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 u
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
. 

 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix 3

Quarterly Integrated Monitoring Report for 31-Dec-2008

Action Responsible officer On
Target?

Corporate Objective 1 - Work in partnership to manage growth to benefit everyone in South Cambridgeshire now and in the future

1. Delivering and managing growth

5. Complete the Northstowe S.106 first Draft head of Terms, prior to negotiation by September 08 Tom Barrance
J

6. Develop the Council Vision for living in Northstowe by Dec 08 Tom Barrance
J

7. Receive the revised Northstowe planning submission from Gallaghers and partners by Januray 09 Jane Green
L

8. Complete the Business Plan for the Northstowe Development Trust by Feb 09 Jane Thompson
L

30. ! Funding attracted into South Cambs growth areas as % of SCDC expenditure by March 09 Tom Barrance
J

3. Agreement on outline Northstowe Heads of Terms S.106 (Note: Link to #1) by March 09 Tom Barrance
L

4. Qualitative assessment against the Growth Area delivery plans by March 09 Tom Barrance
J

1. Trumpington Meadows S106 and outline planning permission by March 2009. Jane Green
J

2. Cambourne S106 and outline planning decision by March 2009 Jane Green
K

2. Securing a sustainable future for council housing

Identification of the preferred model for any new housing association landlord by July 08 Denise Lewis
J

Create a Shadow Board by Sep 08 Denise Lewis
J

Informal consultation with key stakeholders including tenants, staff and elected members Denise Lewis
J

Appendix 3 Page 1

P
a
g
e
 2

5



Appendix 3

Quarterly Integrated Monitoring Report for 31-Dec-2008

Action Responsible officer On
Target?

Formal consultation on the housing transfer proposal Denise Lewis
J

Tenant ballot to determine whether a housing transfer could go ahead Denise Lewis
J

3. Waste and Recycling

6. Introduction of kerbside plastics recycling service by October 08 Stuart Harwood-Clark
J

7. Undertake a strategic procurement options appraisal for the provision of waste, recycling and street cleansing services by December 08 Dale Robinson
K

NI195a - Improved street and environmental cleanliness " levels of graffiti Paul Quigley
J

NI195b - Improved street and environmental cleanliness " levels of detritus Paul Quigley
K

NI195c - Improved street and environmental cleanliness " levels of fly-posting Paul Quigley
K

NI195d - Improved street and environmental cleanliness " levels of litter Paul Quigley
L

NI196 - Improved street and environmental cleanliness " fly tipping Stuart Harwood-Clark
J

4. Tackling Climate Change

Approve new sustainable Contract Standing Orders by September 08 John Garnham
J

11. Secure !250K capital funding from LPSA Reward Grant monies for Parish-focused sustainable energy pilot project by October 08 Tom Barrance
J

12. Trumpington Meadows: Achieve exemplar level of Code for Sustainable homes and renewable energy provision by October 08 Tom Barrance
K

13. Arbury Park: Erection of wind turbine at primary school with Innovation Fund financial support by December 08 Tom Barrance
K

Appendix 3 Page 2

P
a

g
e
 2

6



Appendix 3

Quarterly Integrated Monitoring Report for 31-Dec-2008

Action Responsible officer On
Target?

14. Arbury Park: Personalised Travel Plan project with joint partnership funding from Highways Agency and CC by December 08 Tom Barrance
K

9. Upper Cambourne: Achieve higher standards and appropriate community model for wind turbine option by March 09 Tom Barrance
L

10. Work with key partners to ensure the Northstowe development incorporates a robust approach to achieving exemplary standards in terms of low carbon living and climate

change adaptation by March 09

Tom Barrance
L

Approve new sustainable Procurement Strategy by March 09 John Garnham
J

Additional ! Affordable Housing

SH311 - The number of affordable housing of all types and tenures completed Schuyler Newstead
K

SH311a - The number of affordable housing of all types and tenures completed " without funding from the Housing Corporation Schuyler Newstead
J

SH311b - The number of affordable housing of all types and tenures completed " with funding from the Housing Corporation Schuyler Newstead
K

SH320 - % Affordable housing planning permissions as % of all permissions Gareth Jones
K

BV212 - Average calendar days to re-let voids Anita Goddard
K

NI156 - The number of households in temporary accommodation Susan Carter
K

Corporate Objective 2 - Delivering high quality services that represent best value and are accessible to all our community.

5. Improved service delivery

Carry out a programme of service reviews by March 09 Paul Swift
K

Appendix 3 Page 3

P
a
g
e
 2

7



Appendix 3

Quarterly Integrated Monitoring Report for 31-Dec-2008

Action Responsible officer On
Target?

6. Improved customer satisfaction

Establish a Business Stakeholder Forum by September 08 Dale Robinson
K

Introduce mystery shopping to improve the measurement of Contact Centre customer satisfaction by September 08 Paul Swift
J

Arrange complaint handling training for managers, by the LG Ombudsman by September 08 Paul Swift
J

Arrange customer services workshops for all staff by December 08 Paul Swift
L

Review the Contact Centre Partnership Agreement by March 09 Steve Rayment
J

7. Develop equalities practice

Adopt, following consultation with internal and external stakeholders, the Comprehensive Equalities Policy by May 08 Paul Swift
L

Undertake six priority equality impact assessments by October 08 Paul Swift
L

Adopt the gender equality scheme by January 09 Paul Swift
K

Identify and implement actions to achieve Level 2 of the Equality Standard by March 09 Paul Swift
K

Incorporate the actions plans from the six completed equality impact assessments into the 09/10 service plans by March 09 Paul Swift
K

BV2a - The level of the Commission for Racial Equality's 'Standard for Local Government' to which the authority conforms in respect of gender, race and disability Paul Swift
K

Corporate Objective 3 - Enhance quality of life and build a sustainable South Cambridgeshire where everyone is proud to live and work.

Appendix 3 Page 4

P
a

g
e
 2

8



Appendix 3

Quarterly Integrated Monitoring Report for 31-Dec-2008

Action Responsible officer On
Target?

08. Enhance citizen engagement

Cabinet agree, following consultation, the Community Engagement strategy by April 09 Paul Swift
K

09. Develop the role of scrutiny

Run facilitated workshops with Cabinet and Cabinet plus scrutiny chairmen to discuss how scrutiny can best support the work of the Council by September 08 Paul Swift
J

SX052 - % of scrutiny recommendations (from scrutiny projects) accepted by Cabinet Jackie Sayers
K

SX053 - Number of members of the public attending formal meetings of the Scrutiny committee and Task & Finish groups Jackie Sayers
K

10. Promote economic development

15. Produce initial state of economy baseline report by December 08. Tom Barrance
K

16. Produce an Economic Development Strategy and Action Plan on the local area, including growth areas, and issues affecting existing communities by March 09. Tom Barrance
J

17. Arrange a programme of member and stakeholder events to inform the Council#s vision and strategy for Economic Development by March 09 Tom Barrance
K

Appendix 3 Page 5

P
a
g
e
 2

9



P
a

g
e
 3

0

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 le
ft b

la
n

k
 in

te
n
tio

n
a
lly

.



2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
d

a
ta

T
h
is

 s
p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
t 
c
o
n
ta

in
s
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
l 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
re

s
u
lt
s
 f
o
r 

E
n
g
lis

h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

.

T
h
e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 s
h
e
e
ts

 b
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
.

T
h
e
 f
u
ll 

lis
t 
o
f 
B

V
P

Is
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

 t
o
 2

0
0
7
/0

8
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 y

e
a
r 

c
a
n
 b

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 0

7
_
0
8
 B

V
P

I'
s
 s

h
e
e
t

Q
u

a
rt

il
e
 s

ta
ti

s
ti

c
s

T
h
e
 q

u
a
rt

ile
s
 a

re
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 q

u
a
rt

ile
 

(i
.e

. 
w

h
e
re

 p
o
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 h

ig
h
 b

e
s
t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 q

u
a
rt

ile
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 l
o
w

 b
e
s
t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h
a

n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 q

u
a
rt

ile
)

P
o
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 a

s
 H

 =
 H

ig
h
, 
L
 =

 L
o
w

 o
r 

N
/A

 =
 N

o
t 
A

p
p
lic

a
b
le

e
.g

.'s

B
V

 9
 -

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 H

ig
h
 P

o
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 q

u
a
rt

ile
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 i
s
 9

8
.5

T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 2

5
%

 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
 9

8
.5

 o
r 

m
o
re

.

B
V

 1
2
 -

 S
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 L

o
w

 P
o
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 q

u
a
rt

ile
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 i
s
 8

.3

T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 2

5
%

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 h
a
v
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
8
.3

 d
a
y
s
 o

r 
le

s
s
.

S
y
m

b
o

ls

#
  
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
 d

a
ta

 w
a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
.

* 
 n

e
x
t 
to

 a
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

 w
a
s
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
.

P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
;

B
V

 7
8
a
 a

n
d
 7

8
b

B
V

 1
9
8

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 7
6
a

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 1
6
4

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 1
8
3
a

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 2
0
3

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 2
1
4

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 2
0
0
c

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 2
1
9
a

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 2
1
9
c

D
e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
/0

8
 B

V
P

I 
R

e
tu

rn
s

B
V

 2
2
0

T
h
is

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
.

B
V

 2
2
6

Q
u
a
rt

ile
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a

p
p
lie

d
 a

s
 p

e
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 r

e
 b

ro
a
d
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
.

Q
u
a
rt

ile
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 (

w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

) 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

a
t 
th

e
 b

o
tt
o
m

 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
fo

r 
a
ll 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
n
d
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ty
p
e
. 
T

h
e
 q

u
a
rt

il
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
d

 u
s
in

g
 S

P
S

S
. T
h
e
s
e
 d

a
ta

 a
re

 n
o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 f
in

a
l 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 c

h
e
c
k
in

g
 b

y
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
T

h
is

 s
p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
t 
w

ill
 

b
e
 r

e
-p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
s
e
 d

a
ta

 a
re

 f
in

a
lis

e
d
.

Page 31



B
V

 2
2
5

Q
u
a
rt

ile
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a

p
p
lie

d
 a

s
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
d
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

.

B
V

 1
5
6

Q
u
a
rt

ile
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a

p
p
lie

d
 a

s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
v
e
rs

io
n
s
 o

f 
D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
M

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
.

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 B
V

P
I'
s
 4

9
, 
5
0
, 
5
3
, 
5
4
, 
5
6
, 
1
6
1
, 
1
6
2
, 
1
6
3
, 
1
9
5
, 
1
9
6
, 
1
9
7
 a

n
d

 2
0
1

A
ll 

B
V

P
I's

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 a
ls

o
 P

A
F

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 f
o
r 

A
d
u
lt
s
' a

n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
re

 p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 C

S
C

I 
a
n
d
 O

fs
te

d
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

;

C
lic

k
 h

e
re

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 c

h
ild

re
n
's

 P
A

F
 d

a
ta

C
lic

k
 h

e
re

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

d
u
lt
s
' P

A
F

 d
a
ta

C
o

n
ta

c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 P

I-
T

e
a
m

 w
it

h
 a

 q
u

e
ry

F
o
r 

a
n
y
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

is
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 p

le
a
s
e
 u

s
e
 o

u
r 

o
n
lin

e
 e

n
q
u
ir
y
 f
o
rm

:

 h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
u
d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
/n

i-
c
o
n
ta

c
t.
a
s
p
 

Page 32



N
o

te
 1

T
o
p

O
n
 o

r 
a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 q

u
a
rt

ile

2
n
d

B
e
lo

w
 t
o
p
 q

u
a
rt

ile
 a

n
d
 o

n
 o

r 
a
b
o
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

n

3
rd

B
e
lo

w
 m

e
d
ia

n
 a

n
d
 o

n
 o

r 
a
b
o
v
e
 b

o
tt
o
m

 q
u
a
rt

ile

B
o
tt
o
m

B
e
lo

w
 B

o
tt
o
m

 q
u
a
rt

ile

N
o

te
 2

T
e
x
t 
in

 s
h
a
d
e
d
 b

o
x
e
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
rf

o
ra

n
c
e
 h

a
s
 w

o
rs

e
n
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
6
/0

7
 a

n
d
 2

0
0
7
/0

8

T
a
b

le
 1

:
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 &

 C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
O

P
M

E
D

IA
N

B
O

T
T

O
M

0
6
/0

7
0
7
/0

8
Q

u
a
rt

il
e

2
a

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
- 

L
e
v
e
ls

 1
 t
o
 5

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

N
/A

2
b

D
u
ty

 t
o
 P

ro
m

o
te

 R
a
c
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 -

 C
h
e
c
k
lis

t 
s
c
o
re

8
4
%

7
4
%

5
8
%

4
2
%

5
3
%

4

1
2
6

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 b

u
rg

la
ri
e
s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

4
.6

6
.7

9
.2

6
.3

7
3

1
2
7
a

V
io

le
n
t 
C

ri
m

e
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

1
0
.5

1
3
.7

1
7
.3

6
.4

6
.4

1

1
2
7
b

R
o
b
b
e
ri
e
s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

0
.2

0
.3

0
.6

0
.1

0
.3

2

1
2
8

V
e
h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

5
.5

7
.2

9
.4

7
.4

7
.2

2

2
2
5

%
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

8
1
.8

%
8
1
.8

%
N

/A

2
2
6
a

A
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 b
y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
o
rg

s
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
£
8
5
,6

3
0

£
8
7
,9

3
0

N
/A

2
2
6
b

%
 f
u
n
d
s
 f
o
r 

a
d
v
ic

e
/g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

it
h
 C

L
S

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 M

a
rk

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

N
/A

2
2
6
c

A
m

o
u
n
t 
s
p
e
n
t 
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
D

ir
e
c
t 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

£
2
4
8
,1

6
0

£
2
5
1
,2

7
0

N
/A

2
0
0
7
/0

8
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
S

C
D

C
 A

C
T

U
A

L
S

B
V

P
I

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

B
V

P
Is

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 2
0
0
7
/0

8
 w

it
h

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 t

o
 2

0
0
6
/0

7
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

B
V

P
I 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
u
a
rt

ile
 R

u
le

Page 33



T
a
b

le
 2

:
C

H
IE

F
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E

T
O

P
M

E
D

IA
N

B
O

T
T

O
M

0
6
/0

7
0
7
/0

8
Q

u
a
rt

il
e

1
1
a

T
o
p
 5

%
 e

a
rn

e
rs

: 
w

o
m

e
n

3
5
.3

%
2
7
.9

%
1
9
.9

%
3
3
.3

%
2
9
.6

%
2

1
1
b

T
o
p
 5

%
 e

a
rn

e
r:

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
3
.6

%
0
%

0
%

3
.7

%
3
.9

%
1

1
1
c

T
o
p
 5

%
 e

a
rn

e
rs

: 
w

it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
6
.4

%
3
.3

%
0
%

7
.4

%
3
.9

%
2

1
2

W
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 l
o
s
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e

8
.4

9
.3

1
0
.6

1
1
.1

1
0
.2

3

1
4

%
 o

f 
e
a
rl
y
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
ts

0
%

0
.3

%
0
.8

%
0
%

0
%

1

1
5

%
 o

f 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
ts

0
%

0
.2

%
0
.4

%
0
.2

%
0
%

1

1
6
a

%
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
5
.2

%
3
.8

%
2
.6

%
7
.7

%
3
.2

%
3

1
7
a

E
th

n
ic

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

ta
ff
 a

s
 a

 %
 o

f 
to

ta
l 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
. 

3
.2

%
1
.7

%
0
.9

%
4
.8

%
3
.7

%
1

1
7
4

R
a
c
ia

l 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

, 
in

v
o
lv

in
g
 s

ta
ff
, 
p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

1
.4

4
1
.4

7
N

/A

1
7
5

R
a
c
ia

l 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

, 
in

v
o
lv

in
g
 s

ta
ff
, 
 w

it
h
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1

T
a
b

le
 3

:
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

T
O

P
M

E
D

IA
N

B
O

T
T

O
M

0
6
/0

7
0
7
/0

8
Q

u
a
rt

il
e

1
0
6

%
 N

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 b

u
ilt

 o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d

9
3
.1

%
7
9
.6

%
6
1
.1

%
3
7
%

3
8
.9

%
4

1
0
9
a

%
 M

a
jo

r 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 1

3
 w

e
e
k
s
 (

N
I1

5
7
a
)

8
1
.6

%
7
1
.9

%
6
2
.9

%
8
4
.7

%
7
7
.9

%
2

1
0
9
b

%
 M

in
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 8

 w
e
e
k
s
 (

N
I1

5
7
b
)

8
4
%

7
7
.3

%
7
0
.8

%
6
9
.3

%
7
3
.1

%
3

1
0
9
c

%
 ‘
O

th
e
r’
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 8

 w
e
e
k
s
 (

N
I1

5
7
c
)

9
2
.1

%
8
8
.8

%
8
4
.3

%
8
4
.4

%
8
8
%

3

1
7
0
a

V
is

it
s
 t
o
/u

s
a
g
e
 o

f 
m

u
s
e
u
m

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

9
7
1

4
2
9

1
3
4

9
9

9
4

4

1
7
0
b

V
is

it
s
 t
o
 m

u
s
e
u
m

s
 i
n
 p

e
rs

o
n
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

5
1
8

2
2
0

8
6
.5

8
9

8
6

4

1
7
0
c

V
is

it
s
 t
o
 m

u
s
e
u
m

s
 &

 g
a
lle

ri
e
s
 b

y
 p

u
p
ils

 i
n
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s

3
9
3
1
.5

1
7
4
7

4
0
2

1
3
7
7

1
0
2
0

3

2
1
9
b

%
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 C
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
A

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

4
8
.3

2
2

8
.1

1
7

1
9

3

2
0
0
a

P
la

n
 M

a
k
in

g
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 t
im

e
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Y

e
s

Y
e
s

N
/A

2
0
0
b

P
la

n
 M

a
k
in

g
 -

 M
ile

s
to

n
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

N
/A

2
0
4

%
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

p
p
e
a
ls

 a
llo

w
e
d

2
5
.9

%
3
1
.1

%
3
8
.6

%
3
3
%

3
6
.9

%
3

2
0
5

‘Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
’ 
C

h
e
c
k
lis

t 
s
c
o
re

1
0
0
%

9
4
.4

%
9
3
%

9
0
%

1
0
0
%

1

B
V

P
I

B
V

P
I 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

2
0
0
7
/0

8
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
S

C
D

C
 A

C
T

U
A

L
S

B
V

P
I

B
V

P
I 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

2
0
0
7
/0

8
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
S

C
D

C
 A

C
T

U
A

L
S

Page 34



T
a
b

le
 4

:
F

IN
A

N
C

E

T
O

P
M

E
D

IA
N

B
O

T
T

O
M

0
6
/0

7
0
7
/0

8
Q

u
a
rt

il
e

8
%

 o
f 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
 p

a
id

 o
n
 t
im

e
9
7
.6

%
9
6
.2

%
9
4
.2

%
9
6
%

9
6
.6

%
2

9
%

 o
f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
9
8
.6

%
9
8
.3

%
9
7
.6

%
9
8
.8

%
9
9
.1

%
1

1
0

%
 o

f 
n
o
n
-d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 r

a
te

s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
9
9
.4

%
9
9
.1

%
9
8
.6

%
9
9
.6

%
9
9
.8

%
1

6
6
a

%
 r

e
n
t 
c
o
lle

c
te

d
9
9
%

9
8
.4

%
9
7
.5

%
9
7
.8

%
9
8
.4

%
2

6
6
b

R
e
n
t 
c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

rr
e
a
rs

 r
e
c
o
v
e
ry

: 
7
 w

e
e
k
s
 a

rr
e
a
rs

3
.3

%
4
.6

%
6
%

4
.9

%
3
.5

%
2

6
6
c

%
 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 s
e
rv

e
d
 w

it
h
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 S

e
e
k
in

g
 P

o
s
s
e
s
s
io

n
1
4
%

2
4
.3

%
3
2
.7

%
1
3
.6

%
2
6
.6

%
3

6
6
d

R
e
n
t 
c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

rr
e
a
rs

 r
e
c
o
v
e
ry

: 
%

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 e
v
ic

te
d

0
.1

%
0
.3

%
0
.4

%
0
%

0
%

1

7
6
b

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
H

B
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
to

rs
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 c

a
s
e
s

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
.1

7
0
.1

6
N

/A

7
6
c

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
H

B
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 c

a
s
e
s

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

2
5
.3

2
1
.5

N
/A

7
6
d

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
H

B
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

a
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 c

a
s
e
s

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

8
.2

8
.4

N
/A

7
8
a

S
p
e
e
d
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 n

e
w

 c
la

im
 t
o
 H

B
/C

T
B

 -
 D

a
y
s

*
*

*
3
0
.2

2
0
.1

*

7
8
b

S
p
e
e
d
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

f 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 t
o
 H

B
/C

T
B

 -
 D

a
y
s

*
*

*
1
0
.3

8
.5

*

7
9
a

%
 A

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

H
B

/C
T

B
 c

la
im

s
9
9
.2

%
9
8
.6

%
9
7
.5

%
9
7
.6

%
9
8
.4

%
3

7
9
b
(i
)

H
B

 o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
 a

s
 %

 o
f 
H

B
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ra

b
le

8
3
.5

%
7
4
.3

%
6
4
.3

%
8
0
.8

%
7
2
.9

%
3

7
9
b
(i
i)

H
B

 o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
 a

s
 %

 H
B

 o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
t 
d
e
b
t 
o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
3
7
.5

%
3
2
.2

%
2
7
%

3
7
.9

%
3
4
%

2

7
9
b
(i
ii)

H
B

 o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 w
ri
tt
e
n
 o

ff
 a

s
 %

 o
f 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 
H

B
 d

e
b
t

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

5
.1

%
6
.2

%
N

/A

1
5
6

%
 B

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

N
/A

T
a
b

le
 5

:
A

F
F

O
R

D
A

B
L

E
 H

O
M

E
S

T
O

P
M

E
D

IA
N

B
O

T
T

O
M

0
6
/0

7
0
7
/0

8
Q

u
a
rt

il
e

6
3

E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 -

 A
v
e
ra

g
e
 S

A
P

 R
a
ti
n
g

7
2
.8

%
6
9
%

6
6
%

6
4
%

6
7
%

3

1
8
3
b

L
e
n
g
th

 o
f 
s
ta

y
 i
n
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 –

 H
o
s
te

l 
- 

w
e
e
k
s

0
1
.1

1
3
.8

3
4
.9

2
6
.8

4

1
8
4
a

%
 N

o
n
-d

e
c
e
n
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 D
w

e
lli

n
g
s

7
%

1
5
%

3
0
%

4
%

2
4
%

3

1
8
4
b

N
o
n
-d

e
c
e
n
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 D
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 -

 %
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 y

e
a
r

3
8
.3

%
1
8
.1

%
0
.1

%
-5

.4
%

3
8
%

2

2
0
2

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
R

o
u
g
h
 S

le
e
p
e
rs

0
1

3
2

0
1

2
1
2

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 t
im

e
 t
o
 r

e
-l
e
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 -

 D
a
y
s

2
4

2
9

3
9

4
6

4
3

4

2
1
3

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 (

p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
) 

p
re

v
e
n
te

d
 f
ro

m
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s

5
3

2
N

e
w

 0
7
/0

8
3

2

B
V

P
I

B
V

P
I 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

2
0
0
7
/0

8
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
S

C
D

C
 A

C
T

U
A

L
S

B
V

P
I

B
V

P
I 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

2
0
0
7
/0

8
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
S

C
D

C
 A

C
T

U
A

L
S

Page 35



T
a
b

le
 6

:
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H

T
O

P
M

E
D

IA
N

B
O

T
T

O
M

0
6
/0

7
0
7
/0

8
Q

u
a
rt

il
e

6
4

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 i
n
to

 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n

5
3

2
4

6
5

3
4

8
2
a
(i
)

%
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
2
6
.9

%
2
2
.6

%
1
9
.0

%
1
8
.2

%
1
8
.7

%
4

8
2
a
(i
i)

T
o
n
n
a
g
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
1
1
1
9
4

8
8
4
4

6
5
1
4

1
0
9
3
0

1
1
1
0
7

2

8
2
b
(i
)

%
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 c
o
m

p
o
s
te

d
1
9
.8

%
1
2
.1

%
5
.8

%
3
2
.7

%
3
4
.5

%
1

8
2
b
(i
i)

T
o
n
n
a
g
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 c
o
m

p
o
s
te

d
8
2
7
9

4
6
7
3

1
8
5
5

1
9
6
1
0

2
0
5
0
3

1

8
4
a

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 W
a
s
te

: 
k
ilo

g
ra

m
s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
3
7
3

4
0
1
.3

4
3
3

4
3
6
.6

4
3
8
.8

4

8
4
b

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 W
a
s
te

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
: 
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

-3
.8

%
-2

%
-0

.2
%

0
.6

%
0
.5

%
4

8
6

C
o
s
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

£
4
4
.5

0
£
5
1
.0

0
£
5
7
.7

0
£
5
0
.5

0
£
4
7
.3

1
2

9
1
a

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
R

e
c
y
c
la

b
le

s
: 
o
n
e
 r

e
c
y
c
la

b
le

1
0
0
%

9
9
.3

%
9
7
.5

%
1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1

9
1
b

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
R

e
c
y
c
la

b
le

s
: 
tw

o
 r

e
c
y
c
la

b
le

s
1
0
0
%

9
9
.2

%
9
7
.2

%
1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1

1
6
6
a

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t 
o
f 
b
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

9
0
%

9
7
%

9
7
%

3

1
9
9
a

L
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
t 
a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 –

 L
it
te

r 
(N

I1
9
5
a
)

6
9

1
2

2
4

2
4

4

1
9
9
b

L
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
t 
a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 –

 G
ra

ff
it
i 
(N

I1
9
5
c
)

0
1

3
6

6
4

1
9
9
c

L
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
t 
a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 -

 F
ly

-p
o
s
t 
(N

I1
9
5
d
)

0
0

1
5

5
4

1
9
9
d

L
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
t 
a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 -

 F
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
 (

N
I1

9
6
)

1
2

3
3

2
2

2
1
6
a

C
o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d
 -

 N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
it
e
s
 i
n
 a

re
a

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

5
3
1

5
5
5

N
/A

2
1
6
b

C
o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d
 -

 s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

1
1

4
2

8
.5

1
0

2

2
1
7

P
o
llu

ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 t
im

e
1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

9
3
%

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1

2
1
8
a

A
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

1
0
0
%

9
6
%

8
5
.6

%
9
1
%

9
5
%

3

2
1
8
b

A
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 –

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
w

it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

1
0
0
%

9
0
.5

%
7
6
.5

%
7
5
%

8
0
%

3

B
V

P
I

B
V

P
I 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

2
0
0
7
/0

8
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
S

C
D

C
 A

C
T

U
A

L
S

Page 36



 

 

 

 

 

Date of Finance PFH 
meeting 

Agenda Item Responsible 
Officer 

2009   

19 March Financial Services plan 
Capital Strategy and Asset 
Management plan 
Treasury Management 
Addressing the Economic 
Downturn 
Land Fees Charges 
Investment Strategy 

?? 
?? 
 
Adrian Burns 
?? 
 
Catriona Dunnett 
Adrian Burns 

21 April Write Offs 
Revenues Quarterly Update  
 

Lee Phanco 
Lee Phanco 

   

Agenda Item 4Page 37



Page 38

This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising
	3 Integrated Business Monitoring Report
	Integrated Bus Mon - app 1
	Integrated Bus Mon - app 2
	Integrated Bus Mon - app 3 Facing Page
	Integrated Bus Mon - app 3a
	Integrated Bus Mon - app 4

	4 Forward Plan

